	
	


Cultural Arts Commission
Minutes

September 12, 2017
REGULAR MEETING

6:00 p.m. – Placentia City Hall
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 6:03pm
ROLL CALL:
Present: Commissioner Womack, Commissioner Coward, Commissioner LaBorde and Commissioner Muldoon, 
Staff: Community Services Supervisor Veronica Ortiz, Community Service Coordinator Zambrano and Program Coordinator Salazar
Guests: Kim Kahrila, Placentia resident.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

None.
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND REPORTS
Community Service Coordinator Zambrano informed the Commission that Commissioner Pana’s term ended and due to other commitments decided not to continue with the Commission.
Commissioner Coward asked the Commission to consider revising the Photo Contest. She proposed instead of the Photo Contest running for four months to have a specific day, with a theme, that participants could submit photos. She also suggested removing the fees to attract more participants. 
CULTURAL ARTS AGENDA
1. Approval of Minutes
Commissioner Coward called for a vote to approve the June 13, 2017 minutes. Commissioner LaBorde motioned to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Muldoon. The minutes for June 13, 2017 were approved. Commissioner Womack abstained from the vote. 
2. Placentia Police Mural Project
Sub-Committee informed the Commission that Josh Correa did a mural for the back door to the Police Department. They had no other new updates but would reach out to the Chief’s assistant.    
3. Fountain Project
Kim Kahrila, Placentia resident and local artist expressed her interest to work with the Commission on the Fountain Project. Commissioner LaBorde informed the Commission that she had spoken with a member of the Placentia Community Foundation and was advised that they may be willing to help fund the Fountain Project through their yearly grants. The sub-committee is to gather more information and present it to the Commission at the next meeting. 

4. Concerts in the Park 2017

Commissioner Coward thanked the Commission and Community Service Coordinator Zambrano for all of the work he did to make the Concerts a success. Community Services Coordinator Zambrano presented the Commission with the survey results and totals from the 2017 Concert Series. He informed the Commission that the largest crowd was during the last concert featuring No Duh. He stated that the Chamber also did very well during the Taste of the Town. He informed the Commission that the Chamber would like to have more input for next year’s Concert. He stated that Kelly Rae Band was the next largest concert and was a great was to kick of the Concert Series. He informed the Commission that the lowest attended concert was Swing Cats Big Band, but could have been because they were a sub for the Elvis impersonator. Community Service Coordinator Zambrano advised that the 2017 was still a big success. Commissioner Coward asked what happened with Miss Placentia Princess and asked why they missed the first few concerts. Community Service Coordinator Zambrano let the Commission know it could have been because the Court Chaperone was new this year and could have not been informed but next year they would be reminded before Concert Series. It was suggested to possibly find another group to sell tickets, such as a local Boy or Girl Scout Troop. Commissioner Coward suggested that next year the Commission find another contemporary country band and ask Upstream and Soto Band to return. She also said she would like to see an Elvis impersonator. Commissioner Coward asked to possibly have a Kids Night with a band geared towards kids, like kids bop or 80s/90s band. She also suggested having crafts and games for them to participate in. Community Service Coordinator Zambrano reminded the Commission that City staff would run a free games area during the first concert but this year the Concert Series started later during the summer than usual. It was suggested that a kid’s entertainer, such as a puppet show, start an hour earlier than the normal concert. 
5. C.A.P.E.S.

Community Services Coordinator Zambrano presented a copy of the updated flyer for the Commission to review. He informed the Commission that he would be sending it out to the schools.  
6. Budget

Community Services Coordinator Zambrano presented the Commission a copy of the budget. He informed them they currently have a trust and agency fund but explained that it may be dissolved into the general fund. He suggested using a portion of their budget to purchase new banners, table cloth and other giveaways. Commissioner Coward asked if it was possible to have a backdrop for the stage or possibly having a photo booth during the concert.   
7. Agenda Building
Add new logo, Veterans street banners, marketing discussion, and election of officers. 
STAFF COMMENTS
Community Service Coordinator asked the Commissioners if they would like to participate in the Heritage Festival parade and gave them an application. 
ADJOURNMENT

A motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Muldoon and seconded by Commissioner LaBorde. The meeting adjourned at 7:17pm. The Cultural Arts Commission Adjourn to a regular meeting on Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 6:00pm in the front conference room, located at City Hall, 401 E Chapman Avenue, Placentia. 
City of Placentia/Cultural Arts Commission September 12, 2017

Page 2 of 3

